EAST CENTRAL COUNCIL AREA AGENCY ON AGING

COLORADO’S CENTRAL PLAINS

Box 28 °  Stratton, Colorado 80836 °  719-348-5562 ° FAX (719-348-5887) ° http://ecaaa.tripod.com

TO: Members of the Senior Services & Transit Advisory Board & other interested persons
FROM:  Terry Baylie, Senior & Transit Services Director f
DATE:  September 30, 2014 %

RE: Meeting notice and agenda

The next meeting of the Senior Services & Transit Advisory Board will be Thursday, October 9, 2014 at the
Limon Community Building (477 D Avenue). Board members will have lunch at Southside Restaurant at 11:30
am, with the meeting to follow around 1:00 pm.

Call to Order

Board Member Self-Introductions
Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of the July 10, 2014 Minutes
Add agenda items/Approve Agenda

Lincoln County Bus

Terry will advise on the arrival of the Lincoln County vehicle and potential arrival of the Town of
Limon Bus.

Speak-Out 38 (2014)
Discussion of the recent Speak-Out held in Sterling on October 2-3.

SUA Desk Evaluation
Terry will review the summary of the state desk evaluation of the regional aging service programs.

FTA 2015 Funding/Capital Requests
Terry will advise the board on the 2015 funding for admin and operating, as well as the capital funding for
vehicles in 2015.

Board Member Concerns/Comments
Next Meeting Date — 2015: Feb 12, April 9, May 7, July 9, Sept 10, and Oct 8

Adjourn



